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MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:           January 27, 2017 

 

TO:                 Members of the Senate State Government Committee 

                         

FROM:           Senator Folmer, Chairman 

 

RE:                 Upcoming Senate State Government Committee Activity  

 
The Senate State Government Committee will be holding a committee meeting on Tuesday January 31, 2017 at 

12:30p.m. in Room 8E-A.   

 

The bills originally set for consideration at the January 25 cancelled meeting will now be considered at this time.  Those 

bills include: 

 

Senate Bill 9 (Stefano)  

 
Enacts the Proof of Citizenship for Receipt of Public Benefits Act.   

 

Senate Bill 166 (Eichelberger) 

 

Enacts the Protection of Public Employee Wages Act. 

 

Amendment A00028 

Clarifies the term “legislative purpose.” 

 

Senate Bill 167 (Wagner) 

 

An amendment to the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania prohibiting the collection of membership dues 

and political contributions for protection of paychecks of certain public employees. 

 

Amendment A00013 

Ensures consistency with SB 501 as passed by the Senate last session (now Senate Bill 166).   

 

Senate Bill 169 (Laughlin) 

 

Amends Title 65 (Public Officers) to provide for requirements of lobbyists, lobbying firms and the Department of State. 

 

CC: Senator Eichelberger  

        Senator Wagner  

        Senator Laughlin 

          

 

 


